FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION '+ RQ-Z
WA EM IS TOR, O.C. bl

John Hennessy, Treasurer

Toby Roth for Congress “26 Committes

512 W, College Avemme

Appleton, WI 54911 oy 3| 200

Identification Nuniber; CO00140350

Reference: Amended 30 Day Post-General Report (10/1/00-11/27/00), received
12713410

Dear Mr. Hennessy,

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referanced above. The teview maised questions concemning certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-The total Histed on Line 6(c), Colunm B of the Surmmary Page appears to be
jncorrect,. Please be advised that you should add the "Calendar
Year-to-Daute" total from vour previous report to the cument "Total This
Period” figure from Column A to derive the correct Column B total. Please

amend your report and any subsequent reports that may be affected by this
correction,

“Your caiculations for Line 8, Column B appear to be incorrect FEC
calculations disclose this amount(s) to be $101.267.15. Plzase provide the
corrected total(s) on the Summary Page.

-The Summary Page discloses 55,565.58 oo Line 6(c), Column B but the

Detailed [Fummary Page shows the Line 19, Column B total o be

$6,565.58. These fipures should be the same. Please amend your report

according]y,

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen {15} days
of the date of this letter. if you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, (300} 424-5530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reports



Analysis Division), My local mumber is (202} 694-1130.

271

Sincerely,

DA~

Antoinette Kitchen
Senior Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division







